COLUMBUS

Rural Nature. Urban Access.

City of Columbus
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY MEETING FORMAT
(Statutes Section 13D.02)
Liquor License

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Columbus City Council
on Monday, November 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as parties may be heard, and
will be conducted in an Interactive Technology Format and held at the Columbus City Hall
located at 16319 Kettle River Blvd., Minnesota to review a request by the license applicant for
on-sight “3.2% Off Sale Malt Liquor” liquor license. Members of the public interested in
attending in person or monitoring the meetings should contact the City Offices at 651.464.3120
or visit the City Website for information at ColumbusMN.us. The hearing shall continue until
all evidence and testimony has been received.

License Applicant: Holiday Stationstores, LLC
Trade Name d/b/a: Holiday Stationstores #2746408
Property Owner: Holiday Stationstores, Inc.
Property Location: 9444 Lake Dr NE
Columbus, Minnesota
PIN: 24-32-22-13-0002
Legal Description: THAT PRT OF NE1/4 OF SEC 24 TWP 32 RGE 22 DESC AS FOL:

COM AT NE COR OF SD 1/4, TH N 89 DEG 47 MIN 24 SEC W
(ASSD BRG) ALG N LINE THEREOF 2365.63 FT, TH S 1360.99 FT
TO SLY R/W, ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

Lervie Spargler
Lorie Spangler
Deputy Clerk

Submitted to the Forest Lake Times on November 3, 2023
Published in the Forest Lake Times on November 9, 2023
Posted on November 9, 2023

16319 Kettle River Boulevard, Columbus, MN 55025
651.464.3120 Twin Cities 651.464.5922 Fax

www. . ColumbusMN_.com



Larkin
Ho‘ﬂ;[!}o g-‘:!-;]; Larkin Hoffman

8300 Norman Center Drive
Suite 1000
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55437-1060

ceneraL: 952-835-3800
FAX: 952-896-3333

wes:  www.larkinhoffman.com
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council, City of Columbus
From: Jacob W. Steen, Douglas P. Junker
Date: November 20, 2023
Re: Holiday Stationstores, LLC — 2023 3.2% Malt Liquor Off-Sale License

Introduction

The City of Columbus (the “City”) has received an application (the “Application”) from Holiday
Stationstores, LLC (“Holiday”) to sell 3.2% malt liquor pursuant to City Code Section 4-507.B.
Holiday is a gas station and convenience store located at 9444 Lake Drive NE (“Licensed
Premises”). This memorandum provides a summary of the Application, an analysis of compliance
with Minnesota liquor licensing requirements, and recommends approval of the 3.2% off-sale malt
liquor license.

The Council is asked to approve the license to March 31, 2024, to bring the license in alignment
with City Code Section 4-506. The applicant was charged a pro-rated fee in consideration of the
shortened license period.

Discussion

1. Backaground Checks and Review of Licensing Criteria

We have reviewed the application materials and have confirmed that the materials submitted,
including character references, satisfy state and local requirements. The current applicants (the
“Applicants”) are as follows:

a. Gary Melburn Bran, VP of Operations
b. Kathleen Kerr Cunnington, Treasurer and Sr. VP Global Shared Services
A compliance check was completed with nothing to report.
Minnesota law requires that background checks are conducted for all liquor license applications.

Minn. Stat. § 340A.402, subd. 2. The Anoka County Sheriff’s department has conducted the
background checks on each of the Applicants. None of the background checks identified any record



of liquor law violations in the last five years that would preclude issuance of the license under state
law or City code.

2. Licensed Premises

The Application indicates the 3.2% malt liquor will be kept in the walk-in cooler within the
convenience store. Access to alcoholic beverages must be limited during the restricted hours of
operation, which are as follows: No sale of 3.2 beer may be made between 2:00 A.M. and 8:00 A.M.
Monday through Saturday, nor between 2:00 A.M. and Noon on Sunday.

3. Financial Responsibility (Insurance) Minn. Stat. Sec. 340A.409

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 340A.409, subd 4(2), the applicant is exempt from providing
insurance because it has not had off-sale liquor sales exceeding $50,000 of 3.2% malt liquor for
the preceding year. The applicant has provided the necessary affidavit to obtain the exemption.

4. Security and Safe Service Requirements

The Application does provide a summary of the security and Identification requirements to ensure
the safe service of 3.2% alcohol. All sales of alcoholic 3.2% malt liquor must comply with
applicable conditions and regulations below, including limited hours of operation and sales.

Recommendation

We recommend approval of the Application, subject to the following conditions required under
Minnesota law and City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 4:

1. This license is subject to compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules
and regulations.

2. No sale of 3.2 beer may be made between 2:00 A.M. and 8:00 A.M. on the days of Monday
through Saturday, nor between 2:00 A.M. and Noon on Sunday.

3. Holiday must continue to meet all additional liquor license conditions set forth in the City
Code, Section 4-517:

a. Licensee is responsible for the conduct of the place of business and the conditions of
sobriety and order in it. The act of any employee on the licensed premises is deemed
the act of a licensee as well, and the licensee shall be liable to all penalties provided
by this ordinance and the law equally with the employee.

b. Licensee shall allow any peace officer, health officer, City employee, or any other
person designated by the Council to conduct compliance checks and to otherwise
enter, inspect, and search the premises of the licensee during business hours and after
business hours during the time when customers remain on the premises without a
warrant.

C. Compliance with financial responsibility requirements of state law and of this
ordinance is a continuing condition of any license.

2.



d. The City may require the production of such documents or information, including
but not limited to books, records, tax filings, audited financial statements or pro
forma financial statements as it deems necessary or convenient to enforce these
provisions. The City may also obtain its own audit or review of such documents or
information, and all licensees shall cooperate with such a review, including prompt
production of requested records.

4. No person under the age of 18 years shall be employed in any rooms constituting the place
in which intoxicating liquors or 3.2 percent malt liquor are sold at retail on sale, except that
persons under the age of 18 may be employed as musicians or to perform the duties of a bus
person or dishwashing services in places defined as a restaurant, hotel, motel or other multi-
purpose building serving food in rooms in which intoxicating liquors or 3.2 percent malt
liquor are sold at retail on sale. City Code Sec. 4-519.

Please feel free to contact us regarding any questions on our review of the Application.

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 340A.403, subd. 4, within ten days of the issuance of a
license under this section, the City must forward the Certification of 3.2% Liquor License to the
Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division.

4867-1266-6938, v. 1



0 =.8/L 1 3OS /70N

NV1d FdnIXI4 ONILSIXT \ +/

=
8010# J401S
syg 8102/62/0}
‘A8 NMvyd :31va

‘NOISIAFY / NOILJO

NVd 39NLXI4 ONILSIX3

:103royd

8191°0£8'256 Xvd
‘INOHd

LE¥SS NW 'SITOdVINNIN
1S3M "aATE NVOIHINY L9SY

YIOVYNVYIN LO3rodd SAINVANOD
AVAITOH 01 a3103d1a

38 T1VHS 103rodd SIHL 40
NOILONYLSNOD ANV ONIadig
0.1 d31v13d SNOILSIND 1TV

#A\3d

3Lva

NOILdINOS3ad NOISIATY

NI ‘IMV1 LSTHO0S
AAILA IAVT viv6
8070 3HOLS

L1INN SSANISNG
311 Nd3HL1HON

"ONI 83HOLS M FToHIO

ADPI|OH

¥ - ¥3ANIEO € HONOL O 1HV 334400 ¥3-3VHOS
13NIGVO 40 30V4 NI SdNd

L13NIGvO 4O 30V4 NI sain

-

4 L - N3AO €! 43H008gdNL

~ - 2 - d3aIMOL dNO ¥3L1S0Odd
~

~
1 - YOvaES=A0 334400 a301
-

-

I .\mzﬂ_oi\‘ 334409 4301 L1HOIN3A T.LNI
7

Vd -

//nV|||||.

L - X0V S1v0d ©0a LOH

I - X0V 30NVS ONIddIQ OJLVH

L= 77149 ¥3710d L0

1 - 3SVYO HOIMANVS WIM NY4IHLNOS

| - 3SVO AYINVE FTALS OdNI AVAL LT
(39VHOLS | 8 AIHOVLS 2) € - NIAO VNVIAY

L - AV1dSIA SINIWIANOD A¥A

[
o

|
|
o

T~ SINJWIANOD q3IvVaIoNagdTd MO

2 - IAVMOHOIN

€ - 'd43d ¥3LNNOD ¥3ANN

| - 804 AVaH-¥ d3dIA SNITANJOD

| - ¥d3Z3344 ¥31INNOD ¥3ANN

C-(9¢-SASHO INVIS OOLVH ¥3IL 2 .€

G@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@

Jo

3Svd 9L X.8FX.pG-Cl

- =1
a N I
Oeee B T — — EP)
EE=NRESE _
="\ A\ /A= v _
YNIS dWOD €

Sl sinis dom d aNVH 2 |
301 .
|
> ASN.ekelelbr |
_— &+ |
SSSSSSSSSsSS=SssS==c=cs=——c=co=c===——c==——c=c==—c=co=—ccoomrs |
o [JUUUY _
— |

i L) T-S 2R
| , _. i/ 2

A / 3

= =0 OO0 U Y g L ol
V0 oH e V5 LoH.7E avo il 13NIBVD LH .vE ~ I

@W@ 0 CIOCES < e\ﬁ_:.,f 9k o (T A —
~ | ¥3lsoud dod ¥viod 334400 LVID ATdWIS S 7 |
&5 7 o7 06 4 W0-EL |

2

2 |
(

|
mm

ZZ3N 40 3903

¥00d &

0

LINN AN3

Ll mj an3a

N
by
2
4
& o j 2L 0-9
X — £
E 2 9
<
\ |w 5 :
m ot m
> m
O 3 ale
2 ol
123 z
m o
W01 | =
W07 m
z
=i
7 1 —X
7 Al WD an3
LINN ON3
@
IN
N S
=
3SVE .91 X.8VX.2L-8 3Svg .9LX.8VX.2.-8
— Pre=—
o 6-€ 7m o
\=) o o
c c =
E = E

3Svd .61 X.8FX.2L Tl

¥3Z73344 INOZ
0Od3Zz Jo00a v

[ ]

L I I 1

SYISNIJSIA dNIAS 390NV 1T

L - ¥3INVIHO IATVA ¥

| - d3IM3dE TVYINEIHL Tvnad

2 - ONIONddvD

(LHOIY } "L437 1) - ¥3IMOL dND a10D

(301 @3gN0 HLIM
| "201 @3HgNYD HLIM }) Z - 00€ O¥NANI SMITANYOD

OO HOODOOO®

INBNIND3

€>d'4ad oL oMa

'a1eeiqq "INV 9L:2r'6 2202/61/7 ‘BMP dX48010\e%eT 159104 - 8OV\0OF\NOILYLS\AVI\D



AutoCAD SHX Text
Co2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC W/ SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE K STORES INC.

slunder
Highlight

slunder
Highlight

slunder
Highlight


City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

year unless another date is provided by ordinance. All licenses shall expire on the same date. Temporary
licenses expire according to their terms. Consumption and display permits issued by the Commissioner

of Public Safety, and the accompanying City consent to the permit, shall expire on March 31 of each year.
[Section 4-506 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007, amended by Ord. No. 08-04, effective April 3, 2008.]

SECTION 4-507. KINDS OF LIQUOR LICENSES. The City Council is authorized to issue the
following licenses and permits, up to the number specified in Section 4-505.
A. 3.2 percent malt liquor on-sale license, which may be issued only to golf courses,
restaurant, hotels, clubs, bowling centers, and establishments used exclusively for the sale of 3.2
percent malt liquor with the incidental sale of tobacco and soft drinks.

B. 3.2 percent malt liquor off-sale license.

C. Temporary 3.2 percent malt liquor licenses which may be issued only to a club,
charitable, religious, or nonprofit organization for a maximum of 30 days.

D. Off-sale intoxicating liquor licenses, which may be issued only to exclusive liquor stores

or drug stores that have an off-sale license which was first issued on or before May 1, 1994. The
fee for an off-sale intoxicating liquor license established by the Council under Section 4-508 shall
not exceed $100 or a greater amount which may be permitted by Minnesota Statutes § 340A.408,
subd. 3, as it may be amended from time to time.

E. On-sale intoxicating liquor licenses, which may be issued to the following establishments
as defined by Minnesota Statutes § 340A.101, as it may be amended from time to time, and this
ordinance: hotels, restaurants, bowling centers, theaters, clubs or congressionally chartered
veterans organizations, theaters and exclusive liquor stores. Club licenses may be issued only
with the approval of the Commissioner of Public Safety. The fee for club licenses established by
the Council under Section 4-508 of this ordinance shall not exceed the amounts provided for in
Minnesota Statutes § 340A.408, subd.2b, as it may be amended from time to time. The Council
may in its sound discretion authorize a retail on-sale licensee to dispense intoxicating liquor off
the licensed premises at a community festival held within the City under the provisions of the
Minnesota Statutes § 340A.404, subd.4b, as it may be amended from time to time. The Council
may in its sound discretion authorize a retail on-sale licensee to dispense intoxicating liquor off
the licensed premises at any convention, banquet, conference, meeting, or social affair conducted
on the premises of a sports, convention, or cultural facility owned by the City, under the
provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 340A.404, subd.4a, as it may be amended from time to time;
however, the licensee is prohibited from dispensing intoxicating liquor to any person attending or
participating in an amateur athletic event being held on the premises.

F. Sunday on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses may be issued only to a restaurant as defined
in Section 4-502 of this ordinance, club, bowling center, or hotel which has a seating capacity of
at least 30 persons, which holds an on-sale intoxicating liquor license, and which serves liquor
only in conjunction with the service of food. The maximum fee for this license, which shall be
established by the Council under the provisions of Section 4-508 of this ordinance, shall not
exceed $200, or the maximum amount provided by Minnesota Statutes § 340A.504, subd. 3C, as
it may be amended from time to time.

G. Temporary on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses, with the approval of the Commissioner of
Public Safety, which may be issued only in connection with a social event sponsored by a club,
charitable, religious, or other nonprofit corporation that has existed for at least three years. No
license shall be for longer than four consecutive days, and the City shall issue no more than 12
days worth of temporary licenses to any one organization in one calendar year.

H. On-sale wine licenses, with the approval of the Commissioner of Public Safety to:
theaters, restaurants that have facilities for seating at least 25 guests at one time and meet the
criteria of Minnesota Statutes §304A.404, subd. 5, as it may be amended from time to time, and

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-12



City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

which meet the definition of restaurant in Section 4-502; to licensed bed and breakfast facilities
which meet the criteria in Minnesota Statutes §340A.401, subd. 1, as it may be amended from
time to time and to theaters that meet the criteria of Minnesota Statutes § 340A.404(b), as it may
be amended from time to time. The fee for an on-sale wine license established by the Council
under the provisions of Section 4-508 of this ordinance shall not exceed one half of the license
fee charged for an on-sale intoxicating liquor license. The holder of an on-sale wine license who
also holds an on-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor license is authorized to sell malt liquor with content
over 3.2 percent (strong beer) without an additional license.

L One day consumption and display permits with the approval of the Commissioner of
Public Safety to a nonprofit organization in conjunction with a social activity in the City
sponsored by the organization.

1. Approval of the issuance of a consumption and display permit by the Commissioner of
Public Safety. The maximum amount of the additional fee which may be imposed by the Council
on a person who has been issued a consumption and display permit under the provisions of
Section 4-508 of this ordinance shall not exceed $300, or the maximum amount permitted by
Minnesota Statutes § 340A.14, subd. 6 as it may be amended from time to time. Consumption
and display permits shall expire on March 31 of each year.

K. Culinary class limited on-sale licenses may be issued to a business establishment not
otherwise eligible for an on-sale intoxicating liquor license that, as part of its business, conducts
culinary or cooking classes for which payment is made by each participant or advance reservation
is required. The license authorizes that licensee to furnish to each participant in each class, at no
additional cost to the participant, up to a maximum of six ounces of wine or 12 ounces of
intoxicating malt liquor, during and as part of the class, for consumption on the licensed premises
only.

L. Temporary off-sale wine licenses, with the approval of the commissioner of Public
Safety, may be issued for the off-sale of wine at an auction. A license issued under this
subdivision authorizes the sale of only vintage wine of a brand and vintage that is not commonly
being offered for sale by any wholesaler in Minnesota. The license may authorize the off-sale of
wine for not more than three consecutive days provided not more than 600 cases of wine are sold
at any auction. The licenses are subject to the terms, including license fee, imposed by Section 4-
508.

M. Brew pub on-sale intoxicating liquor or on-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor licenses, with the
approval of the Commissioner of Public Safety, may be issued to brewers who operate a
restaurant in their place of manufacture and who meet the criteria established at Minnesota
Statutes § 340A.301 subd. 6(d) and 7(b), as it may be amended from time to time. Sales under
this license at on-sale may not exceed 3,500 barrels per year. If a brew pub licensed under this
section possesses a license for off-sale under Section 4-507 (N) below, the brew pub’s total
combined retail sales at on-sale or off-sale may not exceed 3,500 barrels per year, provided that
off-sales may not total more than 500 barrels.

N. Brewer off-sale intoxicating liquor licenses, with the approval of the Commissioner of
Public Safety, may be issued to a brewer that is a licensee under Section 4-507 (M) above or that
produces fewer than 3,500 barrels of malt liquor in a year and other meets the criteria established
at Minnesota Statutes § 340A.301, subd. 6(d) and 7(b)), as it may be amended from time to time.
Off-sale of malt liquor shall be limited to the legal hours for off-sale at exclusive liquor stores in
the City. Malt liquor sold off-sale must be removed from the premises before the applicable off-
sale closing time at exclusive liquor stores. All malt liquor sold under this license shall be
packaged in the manner required by Minnesota Statutes § 340A.301, subd. 7, as it may be
amended from time to time. Sales under this license may not exceed 500 barrels per year. If a
brewer licensed under this section possesses a license under Section 4-507 (M) above, the

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-13



City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

brewer’s total retail sales at on-sale or off-sale may not exceed 3,500 barrels per year, provided
that off-sales may not total more than 500 barrels.

0. Brewer temporary on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses may be issued, with the approval
of the Commissioner of Public Safety, to brewers who manufacture fewer than 3,500 barrels of
malt liquor in a year for the on-sale of intoxicating hquor in connection with a social event within
the municipality sponsored by the brewer.

P. Sales after 1:00 a.m., no licensee may sell intoxicating liquor or 3.2 percent malt liquor
on-sale between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 2:00 a.m. unless the licensee has obtain a permit from
the commissioner. Application for the permit must be on a form the Commissioner of Public
Safety prescribes. Permits are effective for one year from date of issuance. For retailers of
intoxicating liquor, the fee for the permit is provided in Minnesota Statutes § 340A.504.

[Section 4-507 added by Ord. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007, amended by Ord No. 09-04, effective March 19, 2009, Section 4-507(H)
amended by Ord. No. 15-04, effective September 10, 2015.]

SECTION 4-508. LICENSE FEES; PRO RATA.
A. No license or other fee established by the City shall exceed any limit established by
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 3404, as it may be amended from time to time, for a liquor license.
B. The Council may establish from time to time in the Ordinance Establishing Fees and
Charges the fee for any of the liquor licenses it is authorized to issue. The license fee may not
exceed the cost of issuing the license and other cost directly related to the enforcement of the
liquor laws and this ordinance. No liquor license fee shall be increased without providing mailed
notice of hearing on the proposed increase to all affected licensees at least 30 days before the
hearing.
C. The fee for all licenses, except temporary licenses, granted after the commencement of
the license year shall be prorated on a quarterly basis.
D. All license fees shall be paid in full at the time the application is filed with the City. If
the application is denied, the license fee shall be returned to the applicant.
E. A refund of a pro rata share of an annual license fee may occur only if authorized by

Minnesota Statutes § 340A.408, subd. 5, as it may be amended from time to time.
[Section 4-508 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-509. COUNCIL DISCRETION TO GRANT OR DENY A LICENSE. The
Council in its sound discretion may either grant or deny the application for any license or for the transfer

or renewal of any license. No applicant has a right to a license under this ordinance.
[Section 4-509 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-510. APPLICATION FOR LICENSE.

A. Form. Every application for a license issued under this ordinance shall be on a form
provided by the City. Every application shall state the name of the applicant, the applicant’s age,
representations as to the applicant’s character, with references as the Council may require, the
type of license applied for, the business in connection with which the proposed license will
operate and its location, a description for the premises, whether the applicant is owner and
operator of the business, how long the applicant has been in that business at that place, and other
information as the Council may require from time to time. An application for an on-sale
intoxicating liquor license shall be in the form prescribed by the Commissioner of Public Safety
and shall also contain the information required in this section. The form shall be verified and
filed with the City. No person shall make a false statement in an application.

B. Financial Responsibility. Prior to the issuance of an license under this ordinance, the
applicant shall demonstrate proof of financial responsibility as defined in Minnesota Statutes §
340A.409, as it may be amended from time to time, with regard to liability under Minnesota

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-14



City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

Statutes § 340A.801, as it may be amended from time to time. This proof will be filed with the
City and the Commissioner of Public Safety. Any liability insurance policy filed as proof of
financial responsibility under this section shall conform to Minnesota Statutes §340A.409, as it
may be amended from time to time. Operation of a business which is required to be licensed by
this ordinance without having on file with the City at all times effective proof of financial

responsibility is a cause for revocation of the license.
[Section 4-510 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007, amended by Ord. No. 08-04, effective April 3, 2008.]

SECTION 4-511. DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES. The application shall specifically describe
the compact and contiguous premises within which liquor may be dispensed and consumed. The

description may not include any parking lot or sidewalk.
[Section 4-511 added by Ord. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-512. APPLICATIONS FOR RENEWAL. At least 90 days before a license issued
under this ordinance is to be renewed, an application for renewal shall be filed with the City. The
decision whether or not to renew a license rests within the sound discretion of the Council. No license

has a right to have the license renewed.
[Section 4-512 added by Ord. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-513. TRANSFER OF LICENSE. No license issued under this ordinance may be
transferred without the approval of the Council. Any transfer of stock or a corporate licensee is deemed
to be a transfer of the license, and a transfer of stock without prior Council approval is a ground for
revocation of the license. An application to transfer a license shall be treated the same as an application
for a new license, and all of the provisions of this ordinance applying to application for a license shall
apply.

[.SI':Ic:)tiZn 4-513 added by Ord. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-514. INVESTIGATION.

A. Background and Financial Investigation referred to the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office.
All applications for a license shall be referred to the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office and to other
City Departments as the City Clerk shall deem necessary for verification and investigation of the
facts set forth in the application. The Anoka County Sheriff’s Office shall investigate the
information requested in the application, including, but not limited to, the application information
required under Section 4-510, as shall be necessary and shall make a written recommendation and
report to the City Council which shall include a list of all violations of Federal or State Law or
Municipal ordinance. The City Council may order and conduct additional investigations as it
deems necessary.

B. Background and Financial Investigation Fee. The investigation fee for the background
and financial investigation to be paid by the applicant shall be $500 if the investigation is to be
conducted within the state, and up to $10,000, depending on actual costs, if the investigation is
required outside the state. The unused balance of the fee shall be returned to the applicant
whether or not the application is denied. The fee shall be paid in advance of any investigation
and the amount actually expended on the investigation shall not be refundable in the event the
application is denied. The results of the investigation shall be sent to the Commissioner of Public

Safety if the application is for an on-sale intoxicating liquor license or on-sale wine license.
[Section 4-514 added by Ord. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007, amended by Ord. No. 08-04, effective April 3, 2008.]

SECTION 4-515. HEARING AND ISSUANCE. The City Clerk will post and publish notice of
the public hearing. The Council shall investigate all facts set out in the application and not investigated in
the background and financial investigations. Opportunity shall be given to any person to be heard for or

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-15



City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

against the granting of the license. After the investigation and hearing, the Council shall in its sound
discretion grant or deny the application. No license shall become effective until the proof of financial

security has been approved by the Commissioner of Public Safety.
[Section 4-515 added by Ord. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007, amended by Ord. No. 08-04, effective April 3, 2008.]

SECTION 4-516. RESTRICTIONS ON ISSUANCE.
A. Each license shall be issued only to the applicant for the premises described in the
application. ’
B. No license shall be granted or renewed for operation on any premises on which taxes,
assessments, utility charges, service charges, or other financial claims of the City are delinquent
and unpaid.
C. No license shall be issued for any place or any business ineligible for a license under state
law.
D. No license shall be granted within 500 feet of any school or church. The distance is to be
measured from the closest side of the church to the closest side of the structure on the premises

within which liquor is to be sold.
[Section 4-516 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-517. CONDITIONS OF LICENSE. The failure of a licensee to meet any one of the
conditions of the license specified below shall result in a suspension of the license until the condition is
met.
A. Within 90 days after employment, every person selling or serving liquor in an
establishment which has an on-sale license shall receive training regarding the selling or serving
of liquor to customers. The training shall be provided by an organization approved by the
Council. Proof of training shall be provided by the licensee.
B. Every licensee is responsible for the conduct of the place of business and the conditions
of sobriety and order in it. The act of any employee on the licensed premises is deemed the act of
a licensee as well, and the licensee shall be liable to all penalties provided by this ordinance and
the law equally with the employee.
C. Ever licensee shall allow any peace officer, health officer, City employee, or any other
person designated by the Council to conduct compliance checks and to otherwise enter, inspect,
and search the premises of the licensee during business hours and after business hours during the
time when customers remain on the premises without a warrant.

D. Compliance with financial responsibility requirements of state law and of this ordinance
is a continuing condition of any license.
E. No restaurant shall be eligible for an on-sale intoxicating liquor license unless at least

forty (40) percent of the gross food and beverage receipts of the restaurant are attributable to the
sale of food. This requirement shall be regulated at the discretion of the City, including but not
limited to the following:
1. Each restaurant holding an on-sale intoxicating liquor license shall have the
continuing obligation to have at least forty (40) percent of gross food and beverage
receipts of the restaurant attributable to the sale of food during the calendar year
preceding the license renewal.
2. For the purpose of this section, “gross food and beverage receipts” shall include
only the food and beverage portion of receipts of a restaurant that provides other services
or sells other products. Financial records for the food and beverage portion of a
restaurant’s receipts must be maintained separately from the records of the receipts for
other services or products of the restaurant and must be submitted to the City on a
quarterly basis within 30 days of the end of each calendar quarter.

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-16



City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

3. For the purpose of this section, “sale of food” shall include gross receipts
attributable to the sale of food items, soft drinks and nonalcoholic beverages. It shall not
include any portion of gross receipts attributable to the nonalcoholic components of plain
or mixed alcoholic beverages, such as ice, soft drink mixes or other mixes.
4, The City may require the production of such documents or information, including
but not limited to books, records, tax filings, audited financial statements or pro forma
financial statements as it deems necessary or convenient to enforce these provisions. The
City may also obtain its own audit or review of such documents or information, and all
licensees shall cooperate with such a review, including prompt production of requested
records.
F. Any restaurant holding an on-sale liquor license must provide food service to its
customers, everywhere on the premises where alcohol is present or served, until at least one hour
before the closing time for the restaurant. For the purpose of this section “food service” means a
licensed restaurant shall provide a minimum of four (4) entrees, sandwiches or other principal
food items, as approved by the City. Prepackaged food that receives heat treatment and is served
in the package or frozen pizza that is heated and served shall not be included in satisfaction of the
required food items.
G. Between 10:00 p.m. and closing, no licensee, responsible party or employee or agent of a
licensee, shall give away more than one drink containing liquor at no cost. The provisions of this
division (G) shall allow a licensee, responsible party or employee or agent of a licensee to deliver
one complementary drink containing liquor at no cost, subject to the provisions of Section 4-518,

Hours and Days of Sale.
[Section 4-517 added by Ord. No. 07-03, effective December 20, 2007, amended by Ord. No. 09-04, effective March 19, 2009, amended by Ord.
No. 13-03, effective August 1, 2013, Section 4-517(4) (F) and (G) amended by Ord. No. 15-04, effective September 10, 2015.]

SECTION 4-518. HOURS AND DAYS OF SALE.
A. The hours of operation and days of sale shall be those set by Minnesota Statutes §
340A.504, as it may be amended from time to time, except that the City Council may, by
resolution or ordinance, provide for more restrictive hours than state law allows.
B. No person shall consume nor shall any on-sale licensee permit any consumption of
intoxicating liquor or 3.2 percent malt liquor in an on-sale licensed premises more than 30
minutes after the time when a sale can legally occur.
C. No on-sale licensee shall permit any glass, bottle, or other container containing
intoxicating liquor or 3.2 percent malt liquor to remain upon any table, bar, stool, or other place
where customers are served, more than 30 minutes after the time when the sale can legally occur.
D. No person, other than the licensee and any employee, shall remain on the on-sale licensed
premises more than 30 minutes after the time when a sale can legally occur. Licensed premises
within establishments licensed under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 240 are exempt from this
provision.
E. Any violation of any condition of this section may be grounds for revocation or
suspension of the license.

[Section 4-518 added by Ord No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-519. MINORS ON PREMISES.
A. No person under the age of 18 years shall be employed in any rooms constituting the
place in which intoxicating liquors or 3.2 percent malt liquor are sold at retail on sale, except that
persons under the age of 18 may be employed as musicians or to perform the duties of a bus
person or dishwashing services in places defined as a restaurant, hotel, motel or other multi-
purpose building serving food in rooms in which intoxicating liquors or 3.2 percent malt liquor
are sold at retail on sale. ‘

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-17



City of Columbus Anoka County, Minnesota
City Code, Chapter 4: LICENSING

B. No person under the age of 21 years may enter a licensed establishment for the purpose

of purchasing or having served or delivered any alcoholic beverage.
[Section 4-519 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007, Section 4-519(4) amended by Ord. No. 15-04, effective September 10,
2015.7

SECTION 4-520. RESTRICTIONS ON PURCHASE AND CONSUMPTION. No person shall
mix or prepare liquor for consumption in any public place of business unless it has a license to sell on-
sale, or a permit from the Commissioner of Public Safety under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes §
340A.414, as it may be amended from time to time, which has been approved by the Council, and no

person shall consumer liquor in any such place.
[Section 4-520 added by Ord. No. 07-05, effective December 20, 2007.]

SECTION 4-521. SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION.
A. The Council shall either suspend for a period not to exceed 60 days or revoke any liquor
license upon finding that the licensee has failed to comply with any applicable statute, regulation,
or provision of this ordinance relating to liquor. Except in cases of lapse of proof of financial
responsibility, no suspension or revocation shall take effect until the licensee has been afforded
an opportunity for a hearing pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, Minnesota Statutes
§§ 14.57 to 14.70, as it may be amended from time to time. The Council may act as the hearing
body under that Act, or it may contract with the office of Hearing Examiners for a hearing officer.
B. The following are the minimum periods of suspension or revocation which shall be
imposed by the Council for violations for the provisions of this ordinance or Minnesota Statutes
Chapter 340A, as it may be amended from time to time or any rules promulgated under that
chapter as they may be amended from time to time:
1. For commission of a felony related to the licensed activity, sale of alcoholic
beverages while the license is under suspension, sale of intoxicating liquor where the
only license is for a 3.2 percent malt liquor, or violation of Section 4-503, the license
shall be revoked.
2. The license shall be suspended by the Council after a finding under division (a)
that the licensee has failed to comply with any applicable statute, rule, or provision of this
ordinance for at least the minimum periods as follows:

a. For the first violation within any three-year period, at least one day
suspension in addition to any criminal or civil penalties which may be imposed.
b. For a second violation within any three-year period, at least three

consecutive days’ suspension in addition to any criminal or civil penalties which

may be imposed. :

c. For the third violation within any three year period, at least seven

consecutive days’ suspension in addition to any criminal or civil penalties which

may be imposed.

d. For a fourth violation within any three-year period, the license shall be

revoked.
C. Lapse of required proof of financial responsibility shall effect an immediate suspension
of any license issued pursuant to this ordinance or state law without further action of the Council.
Notice of cancellation or lapse of a current liquor liability policy shall also constitute notice to the
licensee of the impending suspension of the license. The holder of the license who has received
notice of lapse or required insurance or of suspension or revocation of a license may request a
hearing thereon and, if a request is made in writing to the Clerk, a hearing before the Council
shall be granted within ten days. Any suspension under this division (B) shall continue until the
Council determines that the financial responsibility requirement of state law and this ordinance
have again been met.

Part of COL\CODE\CH4.COD [Page printed 5/16/2023 2:56:00 PM]
PAGE 4-18



Kevin F. Bittner
City Engineer
11/14/2023


kevinbi
Typewritten Text
Kevin F. Bittner

kevinbi
Typewritten Text
City Engineer

kevinbi
Typewritten Text
11/14/2023










mailto:MGrochala@linolakes.us
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:mgrochala@linolakes.us
https://linolakes.us/









mailto:jamie.schurbon@anokaswcd.org
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:jack.davis@ci.east-bethel.mn.us
mailto:pam.olson@linwoodtownship.org
mailto:dwebster@ci.ham-lake.mn.us
mailto:brian.mundle@ci.east-bethel.mn.us
mailto:blake257@umn.edu
mailto:counciljaneth@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:jeff@allseasonservices.com
mailto:jonn.olson@linwoodtownship.org
mailto:wyomingkellys@yahoo.com
mailto:lamj3@outlook.com
mailto:lamj3@outlook.com
mailto:timothymelchior@gmail.com
mailto:denise@pioneercycle.com
http://www.anokaswcd.org/
mailto:jamie.schurbon@anokaswcd.org
mailto:jamie.schurbon@anokaswcd.org
mailto:counciljaneth@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:jack.davis@ci.east-bethel.mn.us
mailto:pam.olson@linwoodtownship.org
mailto:DWebster@ci.ham-lake.mn.us
mailto:BKirkham@ci.ham-lake.mn.us
mailto:timothymelchior@gmail.com
mailto:lamj3@outlook.com
mailto:denise@pioneercycle.com
mailto:jeff@allseasonservices.com
mailto:Jonn.Olson@linwoodtownship.org
mailto:wyomingkellys@yahoo.com
mailto:brian.mundle@ci.east-bethel.mn.us
mailto:TGilchrist@Kennedy-Graven.com






mailto:garyandevalene@gmail.com
mailto:c.maefsky@ci.scandia.mn.us
mailto:k.morell@ci.scandia.mn.us
mailto:tom@ci.hugo.mn.us
mailto:bbear@ci.hugo.mn.us
mailto:mayorjessep@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:liverson@wyomingmn.org
mailto:rlinwood@wyomingmn.org
mailto:Mara.Bain@ci.forest-lake.mn.us
mailto:abbi.wittman@ci.forest-lake.mn.us
mailto:patrick.casey@ci.forest-lake.mn.us
mailto:fran.miron@co.washington.mn.us
mailto:barbara.bursack@co.washington.mn.us
mailto:gail.cederberg@metc.state.mn.us
mailto:dmathias74@gmail.com
mailto:dmathias74@gmail.com
mailto:pvgirard@gmail.com
mailto:scotto@newtrax.org

	2023-11-03_NOTICE_Holiday 3.2 Liquor License.pdf
	2023-11-20_MEMO_Atty_ 2023 Holiday_ 3.2 Liquor License.pdf
	City Code Chapter 4 Liquor License.pdf
	2022-11-21_CC Agenda Materials_Holiday Liquor License_9444 Lake Dr.pdf
	2022-10-14_NOTICE-9444 Lake Dr_Holiday_3.2 Liquor License.pdf
	2022-11-21_MEMO-Atty_Holiday Gas Station - 3.2 Liquor License.pdf
	2746408 Floor Plan-BEER.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	F1


	Chapter 4- Liquor Conditions.pdf




